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MEMORANDUM
TO: Parks and Recreation Board
FROM: Jessica Carpenter, Director of Community Experiences
DATE: Thursday, January 2, 2025
SUBIJECT: January Director’s Report

Events Update

January 24 — LeAnn Rimes in the Main Hall at the Coppell Arts Center. Tickets are SOLD OUT!

February 1 — Be Mine, Valentine Dance at 2PM and 5PM the Coppell Arts Center. Put on your dancing
shoes and don your favorite masquerade mask for the Be Mine, Valentine Dance! Dads and daughters
are invited to our Masquerade Ball on February 1, 2025. Don’t have a mask? We will have some you can
decorate together. Come out to the Coppell Arts Center and join the celebration with hors d’oeuvres,
treats, dancing, and other fun! Tickets are available at www.coppellactivities.com.

Project Update

Magnolia Park Trail — Currently under construction.

Dog Park Renovation — This project will go out to bid this month and is scheduled to go to City Council
for award in February.

Veterans Memorial Project — This project is currently out to bid and is scheduled to go to City Council
for award in late January.

MacArthur Park Playground — We have a couple of Board members interested in participating in the
Engagement process for the playground replacement project. Staff are working on a timeline and will
have more information soon.
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